## Minutes for Febuary 13, 2023 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Jeff Harper at 7:00pm.

<u>Attendees:</u> Kathy Jones – Cheer Beth Collins – Boys Golf

Cindy Ackerman – Cheer/Concessions Courtney Woody – Girls Soccer/Bball
Kari Shaw – Dance Charlotte Horseman – Boys Baseball/Golf

Charlotte Hors

Linda Haggard – Gymnastics Nikki Sharp – Girls LAX
Melissa Stidham – Boys Soccer Wendi Dexter – Spirit Shop
Valerie Schatzke – Swimming Meridith Barone – Boys LAX

Jessica French – Spirit Shop Rebecca Stringer – Boys Basketball

Ray Hamilton – Baseball Jerry Hamberg – Boys LAX
Tena Pham – Girls Basketball Karen Butts – Girls Basketball

**Board Members:** Jeff Harper, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Pam McGarvey and Kathy Boeskool

**Review Meeting Minutes from January:** Motion to approve the minutes by Courtney Woody and Meridith Barone 2<sup>nd</sup>. Minutes approved from January meeting.

<u>Treasurer:</u> Looking to grow locations for Bingo. Concessions are up but so are our costs. Memberships are down. We purchased 40 tickets for students to attend the Girls Basketball GMC Championship game. Credit card machine did \$3K in revenue last month. We got our ice machine.

<u>Concessions:</u> All games are covered at this point. Thanks to all who have been working the tournament games. We are going to consider having concessions for Boys Volleyball and the JV baseball and softball games. This Spring we will be using the outdoor home side due to building repair issues. New Pepsi coolers are coming.

**Spirit Shop:** Donated tattoos to the swim team. Also donated merchandise to Van Gorden for Carnival and to the Edge Teen Center. Figuring out most optimal times to have the Spirit Shop open.

<u>Misc:</u> Monday, March 6<sup>th</sup> is Spring Meet The Team Night. New Head Football Coach to be announced Thursday.

**Membership:** We have 5 new Lifetime and 1 new Annual.

**Cheer:** Season over, tryouts end of March.

<u>Girls Basketball:</u> JV 1 finished 18-3. Varsity finished 19-3, had a 17 game winning streak, finished 14-2 in GMC. Varsity seeded 2<sup>nd</sup> in upcoming tourney. First game will be against Mt Healthy. Karen Butts and Tina Pham will be taking over as the Booster Reps.

**Boys Basketball:** Friday ended Freshman season with them losing only 3 games. JV around 500. Varsity won against Sycamore last Friday, currently playing very strong. Received a first round bye in tourney which begins, Tuesday, February 21<sup>st</sup>.

**Gymnastics:** We have had 4 meets since last meeting. They were 4<sup>th</sup> out of 9 at Turpin, placed 4<sup>th</sup> out of 13 at Centerville and 2<sup>nd</sup> out of 15 at the Cincy meet. Seniors are doing very well, next year will be a rebuilding year. Districts here this weekend, top 2 teams and top 6 individuals advance to State. Thanks to the Boosters for the Hospitality Suite.

<u>Dance:</u> Placed 1<sup>st</sup> in both Large Game Day and Hip Hop at State. In Orlando, at Nationals, they were 11<sup>th</sup> out of 43 teams in Large Game Day and 7<sup>th</sup> out of 45 teams in Hip Hop. Thanks to the Boosters for the new Poms and for providing the Pizza at their clinic.

<u>Swimming:</u> Boys were 3<sup>rd</sup> and Girls 6<sup>th</sup> at GMC. 8 individuals qualified for Sectionals, 2 Girls and 6 Boys. 2 Girls and 3 Boys relay teams also qualified. We received the check donation for the swim team that has been discussed is previous meetings.

Wrestling: No report. We are still in need of a Wrestling Rep.

<u>Team Requests:</u> Baseball and Softball need a new outside sound system, total cost \$7,290. Softball also requesting \$1,700 for bat bags. Both requests passed unanimously.

Next Meeting: Monday, February 13, 2023 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 7:50 pm.